O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC
87410
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

September 2, 1976

Continental 0il Co.
501 Airport Drive
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Attn: Mr. Anderson
Dear Mr. Anderson:
An annual communications test is required on all multiple completions.
The test on your Jicarilla 22 #l, J-22-25N-4W is over-due. Our records
show the well to be in the Lindrith Gallup-Dakota West Pool plus an
Undesignated Mesaverde. -
Rule 112 A, paragraph VI Section (¢) covers multiple completion requirements.
Commission Order MC-1226 dates July 20, 1962 authorized a triple completion

on this well with annual segregation tests.

Please have a segregation test run on the above well and report the results
on the appropriate forms.

Very truly yours,

Norman E. Maxwell, Jr.
Petroleum Engineer, District #3
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